Optima, Inc. 7147 East Rancho Vista Dr. Suite 104 480-874-9900
www.optimaweb.com  Scottsdale, AZ 85262 480-874 9910 fax

January 22, 2010

Via Hand-Delivery, to:

City of Scottsdale

Planning & Development Department
7447 East Indian School Road
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Re:  Letter of Authorization
Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter authorizes the firm of Berry & Damore, L.L.C. to represent Optima Sonoran Village,
LLC in all matters related to the General Plan Amendment and Rezoning of the property located at
6801 E. Camelback Road (APN: 173-43-006E) in the City of Scottsdale, Maricopa County, Arizona.

Optima Sonoran Village, LLC,
an Arizona limited liability company

BY

Optima Opportunity Partners, LLC.
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. Hovey - Manager
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